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DATE: July 16, 2008
TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk - PSC, Office of Commission Clerk
FROM: Beth W. Salak, Director, Division of Regulatory Compliance

Adam J. Teitzman, Attorney Supervisor, Office of the General Cduhsel

RE: Docket No. 080456-TX - Compliance investigation of Quality Telephone Inc. for
apparent violation of Section 364.183(1), F.S., Access to Company Records.

On July 8, 2008, a staff member established Docket No. 080446-TX for Quality
Telephone Inc.’s (Quality’s) apparent failure to timely pay its 2007 Regulatory Assessment Fees
(RAFs). On the same day, another staff member established Docket No. 080456-TX for
Quality’s apparent failure to allow staff access to its company records. Staff should have
combined the apparent “access to company records” violation with the RAF violation under
Docket No. 080446-TX.

Therefore, pursuant 2.d(1), Administrative Procedures Manual, staff
requests that Docket No.1080456-TX be closed Jas it was opened in error, and that the title of
Docket No. 080446-TX be cliangedie “Compliance investigation of Quality Telephone Inc. for
apparent violation of Section 364.183(1),E.S., Access to Company Records and apparent first-
time violation of Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C.,| Regulatory Assessment Fees; Telecommunications
Companies.” Please contact Melinda Wattslat 413-6952 if you have any questions.
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